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02 6277 6222
 
Office of Senator the Hon Don Farrell | Minister for Trade and Tourism | Special Minister of State
 
 
I acknowledge the traditional owners of the lands and waters where I work. I pay my respect to
their culture, and their elders past and present.
 
This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by mistake: (1)
please notify me immediately and delete the email; (2) you must not use this email or its
contents; and (3) client legal privilege is not waived.
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:40 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning 
 
I can confirm the Minister will be in Sydney on the afternoon of Monday 8 April and would be
available for a meeting with Ms Hudson.
 
Could it work if we scheduled at the airport at around 2:45pm when the Minister’s flight arrives?
 
Kind regards,

Office/Program Manager
02 6277 7420

 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 9:05 AM
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To: 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning 
 
Just following up again on Ms Hudson’s request for a meeting. Could you contact me when
available please.
 
Thanks!
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:02 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Correspondence from Vanessa Hudson [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 
Good afternoon 
 
Thank you for the correspondence from Ms Hudson requesting a meeting with Minister Farrell.
 
Could you please give me a call when you are available on  to discuss a potential
meeting on 7 February?
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards,

Office/Program Manager
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